
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - SPECIAL MEETING 
TUESDAY, MARCH 28, 2023 - 4:00 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 5. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider the Application for the MNRTF Development Grant 
 B.  Consider the Heritage Silos LLC PUD Development Documents 
 C.  Consider the Appropriation Request Proposal for the Forestville Intersection 
      
 6. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 7. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 B.  Board Member Comment  
      
 8. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is April 5, 2023 
 

Page 1 of 59

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 28, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 5.A.  
Proposal: Consider Support of Well Road Trailhead  
Presented by: Jason McCarthy, Planning & Zoning 

Administrator  
 

 
Background: 
Staff has coordinated with the Noquemanon Trail Network (NTN) to propose a 
collaborative trailhead development project to be located off of our Well Road. The 
trailhead would include amenities such as a gravel parking area, pavilion, two-sided 
vault toilet, skills playground/pump track, educational kiosk, bike repair station, bike rack, 
and trash and recycling receptacles. 
  
This project is listed as a priority in our current Marquette Township Recreation Plan’s 
Action Program. As such, and in an effort to apply for a Michigan Natural Resource Trust 
Fund (MNRTF) Development Grant on or before April 1, 2023, the Recreation 
Committee met on February 21, 2022 to discuss the proposed project. At that meeting, a 
recommendation was made to the Planning Commission to schedule a public hearing on 
the matter. 
  
On March 22, 2023, the Planning Commission held a duly called public hearing in order 
to gain additional input on the trailhead project. The Planning Commission unanimously 
recommended that the Township Board support the project by adopting the attached 
resolution. Additionally, the Planning Commission recommended the approximate 
location of the trailhead (map attached) and that, in the future, the Township Board 
consider the realignment of the intersection of the Well Road and Grove Street to match 
up with Vandenboom Road (immediately across the street to the North.  
 
Attachments: 1. MQT TWP-NTN TRAILHEAD LOCATION MAP 

2. TF23-0122 PH Affidavit 
3. MNRTF DEVELOPMENT GRANT RESOLUTION 

OF SUPPORT FOR PROJECT #TF23-1022 
4. MQT TWP TWP BOARD LOS - 032823 

  
Cost: $ $15,000 
  
Budget Account: Marijuana Excise Tax Revenue  
   
Recommended motion: 

Page 2 of 59

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Approve by resolution the 2023 Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund (MNRTF) 
Development Grant Application.  
 

Page 3 of 59

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 4 of 59



Page 5 of 59



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

                 

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP – MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES 
TRUST FUND (MNRTF) DEVELOPMENT GRANT RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT 

FOR PROJECT #TF23-1022

WHEREAS, Marquette Charter Township supports the submission of an application titled,
“TF23-0122 - Well Road Trailhead Project” to the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund 
Grant Program for development) of a community trail network trailhead, to be located off of 
the Well Road in Marquette Charter Township; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year Approved 
Parks and Recreation Plan; and,

WHEREAS, Marquette Charter Township is hereby making a financial commitment to the 
project in the amount of $15,000 matching funds, in cash and/or force account; and,

WHEREAS, if the grant is awarded the applicant commits its local match and donated 
amounts from the following sources:

Noquemanon Trail Network (NTN): $25,000 (cash donation)
Noquemanon Trail Network (NTN): $10,000 (in-kind labor/materials donation)
Superior Watershed Partnership (SWP): $10,000 (in-kind labor donation)
Total $60,000

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Marquette Charter Township hereby authorizes
submission of a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund (MNRTF) Development Grant 
Application for $90,000, and further resolves to make available a local match through 
financial commitment and donation(s) of $60,000 (40%) of a total $150,000 project cost, 
during the 2024-2025 fiscal year.

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT:

MOTION APPROVED.

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing is a Resolution duly made and passed by the 
Marquette Township Board of Trustees, at a special meeting held on Tuesday, March 28th at 
4 PM at the Marquette Charter Township Hall, with a quorum present.

_________________________________ Dated: March 28, 2023
Marquette Charter Township – Clerk Ritari

Page 6 of 59

http://www.michigan.org/
http://www.marquettetownship.org/index.php
https://www.facebook.com/notifications#!/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

                 

        
John Mayes                March 28, 2023
Recreation Grants Unit Manager
Michigan Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 30425
Lansing, MI 48909-7925

Re:  Marquette Township/Noquemanon Trail Network (NTN) Trailhead Support

Dear Mr. Mayes:

The Marquette Township Board of Trustees would like to support Marquette Charter 
Township’s application to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund 
(MNRTF) to coordinate with the Noquemanon Trail Network (NTN) in order to develop 
an additional non-motorized trailhead in our community. The trailhead would include 
amenities such as a gravel parking area, pavilion, two-sided vault toilet, skills 
playground/pump track, educational kiosk, bike repair station, bike rack, and trash and 
recycling receptacles.

The outstanding, four-season trail network in our community is a valued recreational 
asset that enhances our local economy. Our residents and visitors have indicated 
through surveys and planning efforts that additional, formal trailheads in Marquette 
Township are needed. This project allows us to coordinate with Noquemanon Trail 
Network (NTN) trail experts. Marquette Charter Township’s Five-Year Recreation Plan 
lists this project as priority.

Therefore, it is without hesitation that the Marquette Township Board of Trustees 
supports the Township’s application to the MNRTF to assist in developing this 
community-desired improvement to our outdoor recreation and trail infrastructure.

Sincerely,

Lyn Durant – Supervisor ____________________________________

Randy Ritari – Clerk _______________________________________

Ernest Johnson – Treasurer _________________________________

Linda Winslow – Trustee ____________________________________

John Markes – Trustee _____________________________________

Dan Everson – Trustee _____________________________________

Karl Kytta – Trustee ________________________________________

Page 7 of 59

http://www.marquettetownship.org/index.php


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 28, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 5.B.  
Proposal: Consider Heritage Silos PUD Documents  
Presented by: Township Manager/Township Attorney  

 
 
Background: 
With any PUD, certain documents are required prior to final approval.  Specifically, a 
Development Agreement, stormwater documents and all required easements must be 
approved.  The documents attached require Township Board approval.  Documents that 
do not require your approval are not included.  Bills of sale for the water and waste water 
systems will be presented to you at a later date.  Per Attorney Zappa's advisement, the 
attached documents should be approved and executed, as presented.  
 
Attachments: 1. PUD Agreement signed by Heritage Silos 

Developer 
2. Stormwater Management Agreement - signed by 

Heritage Silos Developer 
3. Easement - signed by Golf Country Club and 

Heritage Silos 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the documents as presented and authorize the signatures as indicated on each 
document.  
 

Page 8 of 59

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


STATE OF MICHIGAN

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE

TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

AGREEMENT FOR THE HERITAGE SILOS PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

This Planned Unit Development (PUD) Agreement is by and between Heritage Silos

Development, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company (Developer), whose address is 397

Bishop Woods Road, Marquette, MI 49855, and the Charter Township of Marquette, a

Michigan Township organized and existing pursuant to Article VII, Section 17, of the

Michigan Constitution of 1963(Township), whose address is 1000 Commerce Drive,

Marquette, MI 49855.

RECITATIONS

Developer is the fee owner of the property described on the attached and incorporated

Property Description, Exhibit A (the Property), located in the Township of Marquette,

Marquette County, Michigan.

Developer proposed development of the Property as a Planned Unit Development (PUD)

within the Rural Residential zoning district. Accordingly, Developer has submitted an

Application and Plan requesting development of the Property as a PUD, to be known as the

Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development. Developer is the developer and proprietor of the

Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development (sometimes also referred to as the Development),

which Property includes 12.53 acres.

As part of the application and approval process, Developer has offered and agreed to make

the improvements and to proceed with undertakings as described in the PUD Documents

(as defined in Section A below), which Developer and Township agree are necessary and

roughly proportional to the burden imposed in order to (1) ensure that public services and

facilities affected by the Development will be capable of accommodating increased service

and facility loads caused by the Development, (2) protect the natural environment,

conserve natural resources and preserve open space, (3) ensure compatibility with

adjacent uses of land, (4) promote use of the Property in a socially and economically

desirable manner, and (5) achieve other legitimate objectives authorized under the

Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, MCL 125.3101 et seq. and the Township Zoning Ordinance.

Page 9 of 59



For the purpose of confirming the rights and obligations in connection with the

improvements, development, and other obligations to be undertaken on the Property, the

parties have entered into this Development Agreement to be effective upon execution of

this Agreement by the parties hereto.

Now, therefore, as an integral part of the PUD approval and development of the Property,

and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are

acknowledged, it is agreed as follows:

A. Development as PUD. The Property shall be developed and improved only in

accordance with the following (referred to collectively as the PUD Documents):

1. Article 13 of the Charter Township of Marquette Zoning Ordinance, as amended.

2. The approved PUD plans for the Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development,

application #102721-3, and the Permit Conditions, all as approved by the

Marquette Township Planning Commission(PUD Plans). A copy of the Heritage

Silos Development, LLC, final PUD plans is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit

B.

3. Any Conditions for the Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development, issued by the

Marquette Township Planning Commission.

4. This Development Agreement for the Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development.

5. Deed restrictions covering all property within the PUD, to be approved and

recorded in the manner set forth in this Agreement.

6. All applicable Township ordinances and all design standards for the Heritage

Silos area of Township, of which this PUD is a part.

7. Any and all conditions of the approval of the Marquette Township Planning

Commission pertaining to the Development as reflected in the official minutes of

such meetings.

8. All development, use and improvement of the Property shall be subject to and in

accordance with all applicable Township ordinances, and shall also be subject to

and in accordance with all other approvals and permits required under

applicable Township ordinances, the PUD Documents, and state laws for the

respective components of the Development. To the extent that there are conflicts

or discrepancies between respective provisions of the PUD Documents, or

between provisions of the PUD Documents and Township ordinances,

interpretation shall be based on the regulation of the Property that achieves the

goals of the PUD and interpretation shall be subject to the reasonable discretion

of Marquette Township.

2

Page 10 of 59



B. Effect of PUD Approval. The Planning Commission's approval of the Heritage Silos

Planned Unit Development reclassifies the use of the Property to PUD and

constitutes the land use authorization for the Property. All use and improvement of

the Property shall be in conformity with the PUD Documents listed in Section A,

above.

C. Land Use. Within the Development, all buildings and site amenities shall be laid out,

situated and designed as described on the approved PUD Plan and corresponding

site plans for each phase and subphase upon approval. The permitted density and

land use mix shall be as described in detail in the approved Final PUD Plan Submittal

for the Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development.

D. Phasing of PUD. In accordance with, and as more particularly described in, the PUD

Documents, Developer shall develop the Property in two phases. All building is

subject to and shall undergo permit application and approval by the Zoning

Administrator or Township Planning Commission in the manner set forth in the

Zoning Ordinance for the review and approval of site plans in Township at the time

of such submittals. In addition to the requirements set forth in the Zoning Ordinance

for all or any portion of the Development shall be based on the Zoning

Administrator's or the Planning Commission's determining, in its discretion, that the

proposed use and the proposed structure are in compliance with the minimum

standards set forth in the approved PUD Plans, the Permit Conditions, and in the

other PUD Documents. The general layout, configuration and location of structures

in each phase and subphase shall be generally consistent with those depicted on the

approved PUD Plans and in the PUD Documents, and shall be designed and

constructed in such a manner as to provide and promote a consistent character and

an architecturally superior and harmonious design and appearance with all other

portions of the Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development. The phases are as follows:

1. Phase I includes rental cabins for short-term and long-term rental over two lots,

as well as access to the PUD common areas, and other site amenities accessory to

those uses.

2. Phase II includes thirteen single family houses, as well as access to the PUD

common areas and other site amenities accessory to those uses.

The timing of the construction of any of the structures approved as part of the PUD

Plan need not occur only as part of, or in accordance with, the proposed phasing;

e.g., a structure listed as part of Phase II may be constructed during the time period

proposed for Phase I, subject to site plan review approval by the Zoning

Administrator or the Township Planning Commission in the manner set forth in the

Zoning Ordinance for the review and approval of site plans in Township at the time

of such submittals.

E. Homeowner's Association. The common elements of the PUD, including the private

road, entranceways, walkways, screening walls, landscaping, lighting, signage,

3

Page 11 of 59



greenbelts, open areas, pedestrian walkways and open area amenities, setbacks,

storm drainage, detention and retention facilities and easements, and any other

private common elements and improvement for or within the Development shall be

conveyed to the Homeowner's Association, the members of which will be comprised

of all PUD Property owners.

F. Water and Sanitary Sewer Systems. Developer shall, at its sole expense, construct

and install improvements and/or connections tying into the municipal water and

sewage systems. All of the foregoing improvements shall be designed and

constructed in accordance with the approved PUD Plan and all applicable Township,

state, and county standards, codes, regulations, ordinances, and laws. Such water

and sanitary sewer service facilities (including any on-site and off-site facilities),

extensions, and easements to reach the area to be served shall be provided by and at

the sole expense of Developer, and shall be completed, approved, and dedicated to

Township (as required by Township in its discretion) to the extent necessary to

fully service all proposed and existing facilities, structures, and uses within the

phase of the Development to be served by those facilities, extensions, and

easements, prior to issuance of any building permits for any building in such phase

of the Development, other than building permits issued prior to the date of this

Agreement.

The water and sanitary sewer improvements within and for a particular phase must

be completed to the extent that such phase shall, on completion and dedication of

such improvements, be fully capable of standing on its own in terms of the provision

of water and sanitary sewer services to such phase according to applicable laws,

ordinances, codes, regulations, and standards at the time of construction of each

such phase. However, with respect to each phase of the Development, Developer

shall be entitled to post security in the form of cash or an irrevocable and

automatically renewing letter of credit approved by Township and issued by an

institution doing business in Marquette County, in an amount equal to 125 percent

of the cost of construction as specified in a bona fide contract for construction of

such water and sanitary sewer system improvements to serve each such

Development phase, which estimate has been approved by the Township Engineer,

together with an agreement with Township, approved by the Township Attorney,

authorizing Township, at its option, to install the water system and/or sanitary

sewer system for such phase if Developer has failed to do so within the time

specified in the agreement. In such case, the agreement shall also provide that the

water and sanitary system facilities shall be completed and approved for the

Development phase at issue prior to issuance of any certificate of occupancy in such

phase and in any event within 12 months after issuance of the first building permit

in such phase. Developer shall assume all risks associated with any nonavailability

of water and/or sanitary sewers to serve the structures within the Development,

including, without limitation, uninhabitable buildings and fire protection risks, and

shall release, indemnify, and hold harmless Township from and against any claims

arising by reason of any such nonavailability. Developer shall, upon completion of

installation and testing of the public water and sanitary sewer improvements for

4

Page 12 of 59



each phase of the Development, convey and dedicate all interest in such facilities to

Township by providing and executing documents, including but not limited to

separate Water System and Sanitary Sewer System easements, bills of sale for the

components of each System, and title work in accordance with all applicable

Township ordinances and requirements.

G. Private Road.

1. The private road within and for the Development shall be designed, situated, and

constructed in accordance with all requirements and applicable ordinances of

Township, the PUD Documents and the approved PUD Plan including the design

for the private road. In consideration of the need to allow safe passage of all

Township fire and emergency equipment, the Developer and its successor

owners agree that no parking shall be permitted on the east side of the paved

road.

2. The private road depicted on the approved PUD Plan within or necessary to

serve all or any part of the Development shall be completed and approved
(except top coat) prior to issuance of building permits for the construction of any
building or structure to be served by them or to benefit from them. The
Homeowner's Association, if transfer of the common elements has occurred,

shall be authorized to install the improvements in question if Developer has
failed to do so within the time specified in the agreement. In such case, building
permits shall be issued subject to installation and maintenance of an adequate

gravel subsurface base for all entranceways and internal drive areas to provide
access for construction traffic, Township personnel, and emergency and fire
fighting equipment. The paving of all areas referenced in this paragraph shall be

completed and approved (including topcoat) prior to issuance of any certificate
of occupancy within the portion of the Development to be served by them, but in
any event such paving shall be completed within 12 months of issuance of the
first building permit for a building. In the event the top coat of paving cannot be
installed due to the onset of winter, the Township may issue a temporary

certificate of occupancy with a firm commitment by Developer for completion
within one year. Any purchase agreement for a lot within the Development shall
provide that a final certificate of occupancy will not be issued until the paving of
such improvements has been completed (including topcoat).

3. Developer and, upon assignment of the common elements, the Heritage Silos
Development Homeowner's Association (the Homeowner's Association) shall be
responsible for maintenance and repairs of the private drive and entranceways.

Developer shall incorporate provisions in the deed restrictions providing for

perpetual maintenance obligations by the Homeowner's Association and/or

owners of the Property in the manner more particularly set forth in the Permit

Conditions.

5

Page 13 of 59



4. For purposes of the maintenance obligations set forth in this Section G, the terms

maintenance, maintain, and maintained shall mean and include regular

inspections; grading and other earth-moving; removing dirt, debris, and any

obstacles; repairing potholes and cracks; adding new materials; providing for

drainage; constructing any needed structures (e.g., without limitation, to provide

lateral support, curbing, drainage, etc.}; graveling; sealing; resurfacing; and such

other action as necessary or expedient to provide structural integrity and

substantially continuous, unobstructed, and safe vehicular passage, and

providing unobstructed drainage as necessary and required.

H. Stormwater Drainage. Developer, at its sole expense, shall construct and maintain

the on-site and off-site storm water drainage system and the service corridor, in

accordance with the PUD Plans, PUD Documents and all applicable ordinances, laws,

codes, standards and regulations, including the Township Stormwater Management

Ordinance. All stormwater easements and the Stormwater Management Plan shall

be filed with the Register of Deeds, and copies shall be maintained at the Township

Offices.

Open Area. Paths and Walkways. The PUD Plan was presented, conditioned upon

and approved with approximately 48 percent of the 12.5 acre property being

designated as "Open Area," conforming to the "open space" requirements of Section

19.05 of the Township Zoning Ordinance, and as partial justification for allowance of
reduced lot sizes and other development modifications that would otherwise not be
allowed in the Rural Residential zoning district. The area designated as "Open Area"

in the PUD Plan shall be preserved, maintained by Developer and Developer's
successor owners, shall remain as open space in perpetuity and may not be
developed or withdrawn without further approval by Marquette Township and
amendment of this PUD Agreement. An internal, privately owned system of

walkways and related amenities as depicted on the approved PUD Plans and in the
PUD Documents shall be constructed and maintained. The internal walkways shall

be maintained and repaired in a safe, unobstructed and passable condition by
Developer and Developer's successor owners of the Property, at their sole expense,

pursuant to terms and provisions to be included in the deed restrictions in the

manner more particularly set forth in Section L of this Agreement. Developer shall

repair any damage to, and clear all debris that accumulates on, the internal

walkways described in this Section as a result of any construction activities on or for
the Development.

1.

Langford Drive Right-of-Way. In accordance with the plan, Developer, on behalf of

itself and its successors and assigns, has agreed to construct a private road,
Langford Drive, described based on Developer's plan. Developer shall convey a

separate nonexclusive roadway easement to the Township for the purpose of

providing ingress, egress and access for emergency and other municipal services to

properties located within the Development.

J.

6

Page 14 of 59



K. Completion of Improvements: Assurances. All on-site and off-site improvements of

the Development, including without limitation all roads, drives, entranceways,

sanitary sewer service systems, water service systems, stormwater drainage

systems, detention and retention facilities, gas and electric utilities, lighting, signage,

landscaping, landscaping amenities, public safety paths, internal private pedestrian

walkways with related amenities and improvements, barrier or screening walls,

sidewalks, retaining walls, soil erosion and sedimentation controls, and any other

improvements within or for the Development shall be completely constructed and

provided to all buildings and facilities within the Development as required and as

set forth in the PUD Documents, the approved PUD Plans, any other approvals or

permits granted by Township, and all applicable ordinances, laws, standards, and

regulations. During the construction of the Development, Developer shall be

obligated to maintain the above improvements and amenities and, at Township's

request, Developer shall provide assurances satisfactory to Township for

completion, preservation, and maintenance of such improvements such that, on

completion, the Development shall contain the necessary components to ensure the

protection of natural resources and the health, safety, and welfare of the users of the

Development and the residents of the surrounding area.

L. Deed Restrictions. Developer shall adopt deed restrictions applicable to the attached

Development. The deed restrictions shall be on a document entitled "Declaration of

Restrictive Covenants," which shall be applicable to all components of the

Development. Developer shall record the deed restrictions with the Marquette

County Register of Deeds. The deed restrictions shall obligate Developer and all

future successor owners of the applicable portion of the Property to maintain and

preserve all roads, drives, entranceways, walkways, screening walls, landscaping,

lighting, signage, greenbelts, open areas, pedestrian walkways and open area

amenities (including the proposed Open Space), setbacks, storm drainage, detention

and retention facilities and easements, and any other private common elements and

improvements for or within the Development in good working order and

appearance at all times and in accordance with the PUD Documents. Additionally,

the deed restrictions shall identify and make reference to the PUD Documents and

the regulations of the land provided in the Documents. The Developer,

Homeowner's Association and any successor Property owners shall be responsible

for enforcement of the deed restrictions. The Township shall have no obligation to

enforce the Developer's deed restrictions.

M. Violation and Remedies. This Agreement is intended to establish zoning ordinance

regulations applicable to the Development. Violation of any provision of this

Agreement shall be deemed a violation of the Township Ordinance, and shall include

but not be limited to the following remedies:

1. Any building or structure which is erected, altered or converted or any use of

premises or land within the Development which is begun or changed subsequent

to execution of this PUD Agreement and in violation of any of the provisions

7

Page 15 of 59



comprising the PUD Documents, is hereby declared to be a public nuisance per

se, and may be abated by order of any court of competent jurisdiction.

2. Any person or entity that violates the provisions of this Agreement shall be

responsible for a municipal civil infraction as defined by Michigan law and

subject to a civil fine of not less than $50 nor more than $500 as determined on

the basis of the facts surrounding each violation. Additionally, the violator shall

pay costs of the action, which shall include all direct or indirect expenses to

which the Township has been put in correction with the violation to the extent

permitted under Section 8727(3) of the Revised judicature Act, MCL 600.8727. A

violator of this Agreement shall also be subject to such additional sanctions,

remedies and judicial orders as are authorized under Michigan law. The

Township may also institute proceedings for injunction, mandamus, abatement

or other appropriate remedies, either in law or in equity, to prevent, enjoin,

abate or remove any violations of this Agreement. Each day a violation of this

Agreement continues to exist constitutes a separate violation.

N. Additional Township Enforcement. In addition to those remedies set forth in Section

M, above, the Township shall be permitted to invoke those remedies contained

within this Section N. In the event there is a failure to timely perform any obligation

or undertaking required under or in accordance with the PUD Documents,

Township may serve written notice on Developer or its successor owners setting

forth such deficiencies and a demand that the deficiencies be cured within a stated

reasonable time period, and the date, time and place for a hearing before the

Township Board, Planning Commission or such other body or official delegated by

the Township Board, to allow Developer or its successor owners an opportunity to

be heard as to why Township should not proceed with the correction of the

deficiency or obligation that has not been undertaken or properly fulfilled. At any

such hearing, the time for curing and the hearing itself may be extended and/or

continued to a date certain. The foregoing notice and hearing requirements shall not

be necessary in the event Township determines in its discretion that an emergency

situation exists requiring immediate action. If, following the hearing described

above, the Township Board, Planning Commission or such other body or official

designated to conduct the hearing, determines that the obligation has not been

fulfilled or failure corrected within the time specified in the notice, or if an

emergency circumstance exists as determined by Township in its discretion,

Township shall then have the power and authority, but not the obligation, to take

any or all of the following actions, in addition to any actions authorized under

Township ordinances and/or state laws:

1. Enter the Property, or cause its agents or contractors to enter the Property, and

perform such obligation or take such corrective measures as reasonably found

by Township to be appropriate. The cost and expense of making and financing

such actions by Township, including notices by Township and legal fees incurred

by Township, plus an administrative fee in an amount equivalent to 25 percent

of the total of all such costs and expenses incurred, shall be paid by Developer or

8

Page 16 of 59



its successor owners within 30 days of a billing to Developer or its successor

owners. The payment obligation under this Section shall be secured by a lien

against the phase or phases of the Property within which the deficiency exists,

which lien shall be deemed effective as of the date of the initial written notice of

deficiency provided to Developer or its successor owners pursuant to this

Section or, in emergency circumstances, the date at which Township incurred its

first cost or expense in taking corrective action. Such security shall be realized

by placing a billing that has been unpaid by Developer or its successor owners

for more than 30 days on the delinquent tax rolls of Township relative to such

portion of the Property, to accumulate interest and penalties, and to be deemed

and collected, in the same manner as for collection of delinquent real property

taxes. In the discretion of Township, such costs and expenses may be collected

by suit initiated against Developer or its successor owners and, in such event,

Developer or its successor owners shall pay all court costs and attorney fees

incurred by Township in connection with such suit if Township prevails in

collecting funds.

2. Initiate legal action for the enforcement of any of the provisions, requirements,

or obligations set forth in the PUD Documents. Except in emergency

circumstances, Developer or its successor owners shall be provided notice of the

deficiencies from Township and shall be afforded an opportunity to timely

correct. In the event Township obtains any relief as a result of such litigation,

Developer or its successor owners shall pay all court costs and attorney fees

incurred by Township in connection with such suit.

3. Issue a stop work order as to any or all aspects of the Development, deny the

issuance of any requested building permit or certificate of occupancy within any

part or all of the Development, regardless of whether Developer or its successor

owners are the named applicant for such permit or certificate of occupancy, and

suspend further inspections of any or all aspects of the Development.

0. Nonwaiver. Any failure or delay by Township to enforce any provision in this

Agreement shall in no event be deemed, construed or relied on as a waiver or

estoppel of the right to eventually do so in the future.

P. Severability. Fvach provision and obligation contained in this Agreement shall be

considered to be an independent and separate covenant and agreement and, in the event

one or more of the provisions and/or obligations shall for any reason be held to be invalid

or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, all remaining provisions and/or

obligations shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect.

Q. Access to Property. In all instances in which Township utilizes the proceeds of a

financial assurance given to ensure completion or maintenance of improvements

and at any time throughout the duration of this PUD Agreement, Township and its

contractors, representatives, consultants and agents shall be permitted, and are

granted authority, to enter all or any portion of the Property for the purpose of

9

Page 17 of 59



inspecting and/or completing the respective improvements and for purposes of

inspecting for compliance with and enforcing the PUD Documents, and for

performing its governmental duties or providing municipal services.

R. Agreement lointlv Drafted. Developer has negotiated with Township the terms of

the PUD Documents and such documentation represents the product of the joint

efforts and mutual agreements of Developer and Township. Developer fully accepts

and agrees to the final terms, conditions, requirements, and obligations of the PUD
Documents, and Developer shall not be permitted in the future to claim that the

effect of the PUD Documents results in an unreasonable limitation on uses of all or a
portion of the Property or claim that enforcement of the PUD Documents causes an

inverse condemnation, other condemnation, or taking of all or any portion of the

Property. Furthermore, it is agreed that the improvements and undertakings

described in the PUD Documents are necessary and roughly proportional to the
burden imposed, and are necessary in order to (1) ensure that public services and
facilities necessary for and affected by the Development will be capable of
accommodating the development on the Property and the increased service and

facility loads caused by the Development; (2) protect the natural environment,

conserve natural resources, and preserve open space; (3) ensure compatibility with
adjacent uses of land; (4) promote use of the Property in a socially, environmentally,
and economically desirable manner; and (5) achieve other legitimate objectives
authorized under the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, MCL 125.3101 et seq. and
Article 13 of the Township Zoning Ordinance. It is further agreed and
acknowledged that all such improvements, both on-site and off-site, are clearly and
substantially related to the burdens to be created by the development of the
Property and all such improvements without exception are clearly and substantially

related to Township's legitimate interests in protecting the public health, safety, and
general welfare.

S. Ambiguities and Inconsistencies. Where there is a question with regard to
applicable regulations for a particular aspect of the Development or with regard to
clarification, interpretation, or definition of terms or regulations, and there are no

apparent express provisions of the PUD Documents that apply, Township, in the
reasonable exercise of its discretion, shall determine the regulations of Township's
Zoning Ordinance, as that Ordinance may have been amended, or other Township

ordinances that are applicable, provided such determination is not inconsistent with

the nature and intent of the PUD Documents. In the event of a conflict or
inconsistency between two or more provisions of the PUD Documents, or between

the PUD Documents and applicable Township ordinances, the more restrictive

provision, as determined in the reasonable discretion of Township, shall apply.

T. Warranty of Ownership. Developer warrants that it is the owner in fee simple of the
Property described on the attached Property Description contained in Exhibit A.

U. Running with the Land: Governing Law. This Development Agreement shall run with
the land constituting the Property and shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of

10

Page 18 of 59



Township and its successors, Developer, all future owners, including the

Homeowner's Association, developers, and builders of any part of the Development,

all undersigned parties, and all of their respective heirs, successors, assigns, and

transferees. The PUD Documents, this Development Agreement, and the general

obligations relating to the PUD shall be executed by the property owners and shall

be recorded by Developer following the execution of this Agreement. This

Development Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with

Michigan law and shall be subject to enforcement only in Michigan courts, in the

County of Marquette. The parties understand and agree that this Development

Agreement is consistent with the intent and provisions of the Michigan and U.S.

Constitutions and all applicable law.

V. Single Ownership and/or Control of PUD Property. Developer represents and

warrants to Township that the single ownership and/or control of the Property has

been vested solely in Developer in accordance with and for all purposes necessary

to satisfy Article 13 of Township Zoning Ordinance, and Developer is fully

authorized and empowered to enter into and execute this Agreement and develop

the Property in accordance with and pursuant to the PUD Documents and all other

documents, agreements, plans, dedications, ordinances, and recordings applicable to

the Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development as submitted to and as approved by

the Marquette Township Planning Commission. This representation may be relied

on and enforced by the Township of Marquette.

11

Page 19 of 59



This Agreement was executed by the respective parties on the date specified with the
notarization of their signatures.

DEVELOPER:WITNESS:

HERITAGE SILOS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

By: MichaeLVonckh\< L&aJ&C

Its: Member Manager

WITNESS:

kWretyrv ITVN. morris

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

MARQUETTE COUNTY )

Acknowledged before me in Marquette County, Michigan, on /7, 2023, by Michael

O A

Vonck, on behalf of the limited liability company.

te.y-es>^ S7t-
otary public, State of Michigan, County of Marquette

My commission expires: /

12

Page 20 of 59



WITNESS: TOWNSHIP:

Charter Township of Marquette, a

Michigan municipal corporation

WITNESS:

By: Lyn J. Durant

Its: Supervisor < Sign
Here

By: Randy Ritari

Its: Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

MARQUETTE COUNTY ) S
R
mAcknowledged before me in Marquette County, Michigan, on

	 , of Marquette Township Board, a Michigan municipal body, on behalf

.,2023, by

of the municipality.

Notary public, State of Michigan, County of Marquette

My commission expires:

Drafted by:

KENDRICKS, BORDEAU, P.C.

Tami M. Seavoy (P41900)

128 West Spring Street

Marquette, Ml 49855

(906) 226-2543

tseavoy@kendrickslaw.com

When recorded return to:

Randy Ritari, Marquette Township

Clerk

Marquette Township Hall

1000 Commerce Drive

Marquette, MI 49855

(906) 228-6220, extll2

rritari@marquettetownship.org

13

Page 21 of 59



EXHIBIT A

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A parcel of land located in the Township of Marquette, County of Marquette and State of

Michigan, to-wit:

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF

SE 1/4) OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST, TOWNSHIP OF

MARQUETTE, COUNTY OF MARQUETTE AND STATE OF MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 21 AS DESCRIBED PER LAND

CORNER RECORDATION CERTIFICATE RECORDED AT LIBER Rl, PAGE 284, MARQUETTE

COUNTY LAND CORNER RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 00o32'32" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 21 A DISTANCE

OF 1324.23 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21. THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION

21 BEING DEFINED AS A STRAIGHT LINE ORIGINATING AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID

SECTION 21 AS DESCRIBED PER LAND CORNER RECORDATION CERTIFICATE RECORDED

AT LIBER Rl, PAGE 284, MARQUETTE COUNTY LAND CORNER RECORDS AND ENDING AT
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 21 AS DESCRIBED PER LAND CORNER

RECORDATION CERTIFICATE RECORDED AT LIBER Rl, PAGE 285, MARQUETTE COUNTY

LAND CORNER RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 89°46'17" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21 A DISTANCE OF 450.00 FEET TO
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE LAST DESCRIBED PARCEL PER QUIT CLAIM DEED
RECORDED AT LIBER 139 OF DEEDS, PAGE 329, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. THIS

BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LANDS HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 89°46'17" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21 A

DISTANCE OF 860.97 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21. SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-10305,
MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. SAID POINT BEING MONUMENTED WITH A FOUND 5/8"
DIAMETER IRON ROD AND CAP NO. 46667;

THENCE SOUTH 00°16'11" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21 AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF

SAID LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-10305, MARQUETTE COUNTY

RECORDS

A DISTANCE OF 81.60 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF LANDS
DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

14

Page 22 of 59



THENCE NORTH 78°47'14" EAST ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 160.58 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 88°00'56" EAST CONTINUING ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID

LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 228.07 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 34°44'31" EAST CONTINUING ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID

LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 69.51 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 27028'44" WEST CONTINUING ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID

LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 213.87 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 60°22'14" WEST CONTINUING ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID

LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 177.50 FEET. SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PARCEL C AS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-08614, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH lrOS'll" EAST ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL C AS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-08614, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 164.91 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PARCEL B AS DESCRIBED PER

DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-08614, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 19°32'15" EAST ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL B AS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-08614, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 244.22 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED PER

DOCUMENT NO. 2015R-04253, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. SAID POINT ALSO BEING

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED AT LIBER 450 OF DEEDS, PAGE 1030,

MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 86°25'56" EAST (RECORDED AS NORTH 86026'14" EAST) ALONG THE

NORTH LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT LIBER 450 OF DEEDS, PAGE 1030,

MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF 76.40 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER

SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT LIBER 450 OF DEEDS, PAGE 1030, MARQUETTE COUNTY

RECORDS. SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED AT

LIBER 290 OF DEEDS, PAGE 357, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 86026'56" EAST (RECORDED AS NORTH 86°41' EAST) ALONG THE NORTH

LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT LIBER 290 OF DEEDS, PAGE 357, MARQUETTE COUNTY

RECORDS A DISTANCE OF 123.09 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS

DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

15

Page 23 of 59



THENCE SOUTH 02°59'23" EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF 68.95

FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER

2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 86026'56" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF

120.01 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT

NUMBER 2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320,

MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 86°26'56" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LANDS

DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 02°59,23" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF

168.71 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT IN THE EAST LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 40°34'53" EAST CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LANDS

DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 23.86 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. SAID POINT BEING

ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GROVE STREET;

THENCE NORTH 86°25'54" EAST ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID GROVE

STREET A DISTANCE OF 228.59 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE LAST

DESCRIBED PARCEL PER SAID QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED AT LIBER 139 OF DEEDS,

PAGE 329, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 01°21'31" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LAST DESCRIBED PARCEL PER

SAID QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED AT LIBER 139 OF DEEDS, PAGE 329, MARQUETTE

COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF 1008.49 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

16

Page 24 of 59



EXHIBIT B

FINAL PUD PLANS

17

Page 25 of 59



:r Of THE

<* IMCS<

. lM»Of

ORIM. R HERITAGE SILOS, LLC
IT 114 «

OfSC 1 [ION21,

MARQUETTE, MICHIGAN

DEVELOPER ARCHITECT:

HERITAGE SILOS, LLC

397 BISHOP WOODS RD
MARQUETTE, Ml 49855

BARRY J. POLZIN ARCHITECTS INC.
101 N. LAKESHORE BLVD.

MARQUETTE, Ml 49855
906-226-8661

J
!

*5=§ CIVIL ENGINEER:tir"
LEGAL DESCRIPTION - PARCEL 'A' I ~~l1

BRIAN SAVOLAINEN, P.E.

3224 US41 W #240
MARQUETTE, Ml 49855

906-250-5729

t

A PMCb Of Uf« MTVAT

KSSSISi

//
N71AAI

rtwc t

/ >1

STA'

I
1m1V," SBK;

ISSSI
iss:

-s 'v~

EE=== S'cT.SSCS^7,

;t- rv

r
ti.

'liKsafsssKs: *
"•Mm. ?

'I
E

•

s™
S£?,

E&Hi

:& |S%;
»«T.T
10 !•« TC'-

i.—
I £

H
s

! v"LEGAL DESCRIPTION - PARCEL 'B' I I

i
\

fcjllk

y

\ p

issisis!

cassissits

I
-V*\

7< SKSi
£

P\o°o £3*2$

AHAO

0#TX

Si?.<
....ssss

SSSSEsS"-'
O^- LOC^UfK'MO XI)S«ttU^*n. COUNT. BfCOOOt W> I-	 		 —	

S ITb««

2aj -L.a£UOXl

t*row
0» 'ML I

VICINITY MAP

#{T •5.^
S2S1OS14*2

I 43.21*

DRAWING INDEXrsoumwim
CIlOM 21 ANDAt 'otlMDOC-AA

sm.o
£5"

55TEW1 3 S1B">

13044*
COVER

SITE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN
A1.0 FLOOR PLAN. EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. AND

PARCEL B* STYLE RENDERINGS
PROPOSED ROADWAY PLAN AND PROFIE
EXISTING UTILITCS PLAN ANO PROFLE

C3 STORM WATER PLAN AND SOI EROSION
C4 WATER MAIN DET, *

SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SEWER DET.

AS1.0

L1.0I 2S5

tfnt

s><

5T«

STc

• 0» LAB I

M'UT.

ICT=0
>R«

.*£4 ss?;

SSKSIp^l CI

NEIGHBORHOOD SITE PLAN A*.S
I DET.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - PARCEL 'A' ROAD EASEMENT AIS
ALS

C5
: TV* |

0MMAO9IA
y C0 LAO IA<©* c

Wl-Of.1 MK riroux>

ssssssss

svs ESi
mSITE INFORMATION'".m.T £*<£ 72 , 3(115

S.*J
%

AoeSvSorltlMrrr?iom«I!
, CO*I » HLCOt«» V*0 CON I Alio Ot HO In

issz ENT
rtl|URBAN RfSiofNTl&fiiXSiK SIS PARKING SPACES* icr-o%?<r^n

ifre

SSK!

StV 741 S/. (1243 A)

»i?s; rj'.'uT.r,:
BARRY ). POLZINMl' sn IICNTI

ATTACHsusses

=BIP Sir,
AUG
»ai.

TS TO USE f
: CANS- NO I "•VX

FINAL P.U.D. SUBMITTAL-

9-28-2021

Page 26 of 59



Z

2
**2X2- £

uZONING COMPARISON TABLE

II\

-sSS
se UR PUD

MINIMUM LOT StZt ZO.OOO S-F.

SOE SETBACK TOTAl

FHONT SETBACK

*

u«<. biwdhg HtKan

2
9

I.

I
L- OPEN AREA

I Ll_

*P' o

I I—
zU
yd	i

n
CT-J

	 s

- r \% o_
Sr-.

2 on".i 5
3

CV >31
QC^i

LU
'V
' W\ 7

LU

\ \K1BAC A

,5/X
9o K<r*

\

b
!j HA,.

I WDTltCEPT
I RATW 1*1

I \v.v.N
LOT 9 //x LUH'A.SSIS 5

-

\A
\\\

tLOT 11
7WS/. 5U1

\

\^
\

Isi
5-f

LOT 12

III| RENTAL CABINS| ,

" iz=H/ hx.

I

\ LOT 7
1

t*»a»cc

W'U

/,Vv \» J
H ~ 	.i"~~gg2L

ipw
I j

IS \
W vjf.	usLlk/ »'C-v\*

A
Q_—nJ?.SI75BO"

i'.r

5-yx> v4»

1^-7 psss^ ty'
\ I C>»OBe«lt«3SUUJ7>-'\

/ T SHQF^lBWTM4i2ii -• \

I
LANGFORD DRIVE

J1™ j" ^xsss"*!" j
f

C**rr BrT,J »o£*

§»"II
\

S ii,\ -t»T
I

XT'

79

j ;[_ _ Is

~£L~ I— REVISION

P ££

5^
%!*iK-"** DA1E

LOT 6
2S.733 S.F.

VflOTHOEP/! PRIVATE

LOT 3
15.000 SJ\«7M &A?'

U-fljTOT
n ii

!iit It-
SS ?, ,lr"

^ kXc**'
SS» \

r_-

i.
l: . \

+—--ibd
w tjy I 111—l|_— 	 i

/ L	
	 i~j? ss

	 * -

y iiiiiif
| RENTAL CABINS | 113PARCEL A' PARCEL V

M.MIM

SITE PLAN
| SINGLE FAMILY LOTS |

AS1.0SCALE: r = 40'-0-

Page 27 of 59



513
Mhpp
§||

3

3
III
*5?

W. GROVE ST.

373
m ©oTTPr2

£ 1

I ik £ Z £73
IO m

Si I 5 I!> i2 "0

2 ft HLL II> 3 'j2
O.SH o II SII>

IE IS2
§|i

§2

m i / w. II/ i

ti/- 3
J

/ o 5X

/ I 1 •> w

o1 §/

a

s
Hi

I

x^ X-

'T>'I

<'.x'
cl

If
\^\

'Tx'=> x'
-\

sS'Ss r
3 i? >

" Z 5

- D
\

: en

'g
\

\

f"0
\\*m §

"0
§ -

£ ,i>
z 2

	 -nj

®
1^

I*
»_

Ft §fill i\3 s! ! o

I3

51 * r a _j

P 52 732
r2 i

O 3m

rr ! *T1 I
>

x'
I 5 /

i

5
y

3r-

O
L	/

r""V
H

g|llC/)

A**.

'T-.§\ I
3

1i/h

I
§ 3

I IT" piil \\\si
x'

i
I

\ \
> V

r

X-
x'

x'
x"

X-
X-

x'
x'

x"
x'

L'''
\W»hS I

ij'u
i

2 HI PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OF5 BARRY |. POLZIN
I JsEE?'"

HERITAGE SILOS, LLC
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN

ISO I iSESKSjSS? !3

Page 28 of 59



PARCEL 'B' PARCEL 'A'
Z

a
2

Jk & a:ARCHITECTURAL STYLE EXAMPLES.
RESIDENTIAL DESIGN WILL BE

SELECTED BY OWNER.

BATH&

IE
BEDROOMBATHBEDROOM

[>V 1
innlfef .

w\
am** nffnii W

UK ni iini MUDROOM

GATHER

. 	 •_

i

MECH.

i j-sL

TYPICAL FLOOR PLAN

LL.

o

I-
zU

Q.

o
IjOO

tFO<
>. i-LU 	1

TTTT

B D IE Q
O05

tzi I , 1 9=1 Zl-Ux
iu|
q<2

EE BEEP!imrnum Mil

FRONT ELEVATION

liftrTfrrf
=

to-" SIDE ELEVATIONft
€ LUl		

y—x
SCALE: 3/16" = r-0" SCALE: 3/16" = r-0"

SSIHi- 1 .
^//y

Y\
0>*r-. f>«-> J -ofe*

REVISION

S

1 \mm§M

SIDE ELEVATION BACK ELEVATIONllll l! {illPiljiffL

I iilil
SCALE: 3/16"= r-0" SCALE: 3/16" = 1*-0"

__

A1.0

Page 29 of 59



*

5 Prep 91?.*

a t« 9H.4±
SK J 0.1 2°2__ toM-,o-v^a "u"°= •"

sun 'V»d0'd" . ' ,00/» .,, "«!W s—o . ,
•L—

.oo*

99
S'.o 10*33(LP) 91 .1

r^r.ap

r -j
•to 10 K

X—«		1 1Prop

ret
912.21

11JS*
0*30

0*1 VSiC

'Eiii* if
IViV 1 L,912.4

- a.

PS iI!>F

1 fProp 912 4

u suit
I\

4s
ft \ 		

Hi,sjhe
Hf»915.44

I w
i

i
1Pr°° 9i5»

L» 915.8*

]

p.
914.09

132*
/ U

://
<//
A/*riW
//

Li1 **8 <- •-

/
soa.2*

R

!
i

/jtlHi
Prop

P» 9

. 903 65

906.2* 1

/iii i
'»4° yAJ— 1 * 1Il&m?- s. 1- -

S.

1 i i
lf'A$& I i

Prop 901.15

)\

| ^

hs
i300 91

1

/ !i

hi
h~-«»

//? 1 M
' ja. 9

i N 1!tr! , / ji 00 / 1

1 i.? t 056 65 I i i
g E. 895.6* ?' r

I
LmPC 6 13 >4 1

siProp B95.15 i_

L» B95.1*

v.\

i^i )
W'i8 E. WAS! 8.w

s !

fl i?;!i

ESm
rT„7;° f,

\h f
11S ProaIB9O0

8*

8. 1 <L £ K
j I IBB

Prop

C« 8

1 e94.75

803 0*

s

Prop 894.5

P. M4.1t ,f5°

j.
^•oc.dProp

L. 894.0*

Iff S -

l;
:isab fcffe

1 H
— tj

s

gssas.rrs: J* [ fW PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OF
5lP HERITAGE SILOS, LLC

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP. MICHIGAN

BARRY J.

its-
•«£E:SS

r"

III
ill* Final Plans

Page 30 of 59



'IS®

If I IVr1
P"QO 912.4

tm 914.41 g,m-,o-w3is I"™3 •"

•un A"*»d" oolA

	—

99
:j° •'igF

Slo 104330P) 91
I

«5?r. I

S^l
lit 5

: "33*7355"Prop

D t

912.21

11.81 I1-^	 ^-unsl#:is

i-H
« S

*! if /
:

^ /

fit •v912.4

if i
ia.ei

?i n\ A*Prop

t» 91

9124 So 1 1 K I

Vf "j|
\

i , : !

i i ' A
I

;• m A
Hi

E j
Prog_90:

E» 915 41 irS?s

! ! :

»jil

! J f

l: ! « it
Prop 915.95

L» 91 5.01

V ''

I??
91409

13 21 (
I' I y't

'/ ffiS"--.

iProp 911 65
£.'910.11

//Jr9

r i iLi co<f"

lis i m
9C8 65 2

*

J.

/
?• - :

fwNJd^
Prop

C> 908.2*

Hi "coo"
%s!»

ft I

t
903 03

* S />0-4 "Tor
/ ":

M
\

i7.Zmi*

i:/

pftA
If

ill!! !!i '

i|
899 05

V s\/I
/ it /

ttS Si n
i|l i */
;T « #i

/•/ss^-p;

/ v frr;
/;2 iJ ' Prop 096.63

g E. 095.61

\

IfT^
,i i\
ipl

\$
ly895.15

t» 895.11

3;
or Prop

S 8 (iljp^t893.51

S
«

o ff—

!i -«

is '
8* iQ >n -2

!I.'iS;!i. Pf°p 894 0
E. 814.01 v

IH

t .,

! W s
tei

•.
rs

$s-s
oo 894 50

I*#- -
i\

li
094.21

! >;
699 |

iProp 894.73

E« 825.01
Is
:

I
ILli-li^r- i

I

7n-
•un tualOJd

y
Prop

O 094.01

/

V.

m
\

&ZSTS&t.

m:
Jt nn PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OF
ii §sT HERITAGE SILOS, LLC

| f MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP. MICHIGAN

?Eil BARRY J.

Final Plans

Page 31 of 59



Marquette Twp Zoned RR

_S»S2!!#-

to»-io-w6ai •"
- ,00t " '

—i
-nr

IA»un Aysdud
: p5S7£o*>i

© A
i

:

i
ifS. ;

:\
:i

\

4 ii:
r> i; i
i:

0/6 :VI
!

>i!«| \iSjfu
i»
HmBi

:

/ >

i |l iff ai mi
| °5- 3"S ag.3*

I li 1 1 I H
§ :i i§ nit
f gs |! s? o 3 g- »

i h i: 1 i"
I h II J rJ;

s; ?! ! *\\

I'
ll

s~-

XI

0\\\Si

Hilt:---- -
^rlL©

*mrs. /
\a

'/<

i< \'o c
-1 XI

\^

1 1? ©V
§ iffi°

H V
>- yt>

n a!
2.1 * It

S<
«V

li< J, VH15 § r~"*r
ft »* 1

g s
| fs |

° o fI 3 § S.1I
K.

.O. V-J s
A

o

N
\

f.T
It,*» \\

I
"°m

& I£ 8
.-JOTOIA UM -

iirifii!- 1 8IP ill's I
= SS Sen m *- g- _ b!i!s - wm3 73

73

Iff*? %

m i 111ilia^r«
.3 gu«

' I

AA / / i/ W / ,
yf| ii

?
S a! I2 5 3

1°
OI TJ m ©
Is

©

ML»!?!

f /
©

2 k;
.#-i.? :

I I
-v%l

v©
©'S.

! ©1/ / Ia &fSf
2
a :§

3
£/

S: IS
0) ! CD

o

£ / :

SI?
-< ;"o

3

!«!P "N.v- <o

7 /

siP i
4

r »un ^>j*3ovd

Marquette Twp Zoned iRR= *

r ^S3
_

3 a

!

es—— i rr fllj PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OF£ -IIO BARRY J.i?sr
MsesTKKsaKr-"

HERITAGE SILOS, LLC
^ i MARQUCTTC TOWNSHIP. MICHIGAN«KIII

Final Plans? Hi

Page 32 of 59



5
a

I p '?ll^II l! $ 5
7!

6.5 rr mm. ccvcw

5« J
!

P »

|
i!

II i 5
2

•'7!
V R» M
$ si »

i

h P =111!

& i %jg H

« ?!«s

i
SiIs

S o

£ M
3 Is

lis8 I: I;

Mi g
sg8|

I i 3
s n 5ii j

7\
s £5s;;ii *21 I3

1f
I a 55

liB!ii i3
I IS! iI5 S

£ i ilj: *15 *!
I II

|H!
i!i!

73

I {
s

S4>
]51 3

Dt si« L >

o

I® g
a. n

i <
<5 •

I 3WAltftMMN

5 *
ii

8* 1

Sglj
>

5 *
O

I s

? Si m
®i IN^il §s

J IS! 35
2S 3

g

i!If* Si IS
„«ir oP* i !

s IH3
^3

a 5irrpnr

i:s I;
3

US |
:S 3

§!i Hi! s
3

' I5 c
I I

J 3

5. S- • 8. £ pen wtiam /
"« omcto •< MI

3 !I 5
3r s 3

* o£3 2S « 8|s I is 8 Is fcCHT-CT-WAY U*C

?3 i si §
s

pipHfh

M ! s ' ! 1 ! " IP
' ij l !

«? ?IS B Mi Si S

I 'p s 1Hi s

iiH
iS 3sla

f 1i 1
ilz

33

i nn 'Ii 1 t tv

i2
3/ ::8

*

CD
o
X

-- i IIs 2
31 8 3 £ •n

4
ES3 5

I 8 s 5

Si1 1 •.3

i_i i—=i ! 3
5

jl I 3^jssr.*s£-.

fi
83 I ?l!| PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OF

	 BARRY 1	

Final Plans

* «

I ill1 HERITAGE SILOS, LLC
| MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN

Page 33 of 59



gj

II? I?

IS
ssl:

! 1!

I3
k I mn
i;

? i I f-•fll
8*

?
? 53

' s »CNT-Of-WAY UK

4

*-J&. 3
D 2" J I JIIJ J

.. 3

t) wc «W£Wn
»«n k oass cr 2 rtn

T

I Ps
? '•-W IIs5 r Y5 'a i

H i

H 5 *
1 i

? J H
— aRt

I 41!
l;

kVp 1 £
3g
>'2

I
5m

I Pi Iv Milfell tins I

§IS 6" :s*® iii- i
a

Pi mHi? ||
3
£a

*! IP a
1 !p;[ 1II

I :

3 I
if

\i i %l s
1 ?

BSS og

mi
tCr^"	

?5» I sipIII j°
?

I IPIglj q Pi ii
Tii

I- sil
Sss i Ss.

R'S
II is

jli
a'?

c/j

M
° 5 ii!

rq 11 si£

Mi |b8 s \I m rA I
6* .«

/~N

SS 5; =3

if *'hi

g

II I
1

o

> §1t31
8 3
5 o

5

I
r-

§
I

m5 tift!
3 3

-

S

II
5 $£il I i?

?2 <

il ll3:
i o

§s*3f
O

s
S.?>

z

H[l|l<((«©]
K3

i 8«

hi
35I S!I

£ * ,|f
* i«I§ 5

3i? i |ii
pii

I
b:

'IP ?!
31

rs=

P PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OF
|fH HERITAGE SILOS, LLC

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN

ssstctsa.

»L 8ARRY J.
ru ss^isssL
' Ums* w Final Plans

Page 34 of 59



»{
I'I .'1 .

JII
T I s

s IM

\ r

l'5
-Q

1si
iit 'f

M J

-3I
2

.51I 18-5

.'-"St

if
s

f IIIPI *
'f | I!HS1 I

Ss| I IIf S

lljSgf "35SS

TH

r
5

P

£
?

!i

I
i

- '

iI I
r

rs If fs.v

s ! F
V ,4

f T ?•>

T~
•V-

P

!
Iff

| ?
ZZZH. :• '

I I...

I I? >
fI. C ?

#
Sr C

ff
1i -

s.

t I21

l

I ggSSnSST] I D !f| PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OFI §

m BARRY J.

i SSpE"
. I

as
HERITAGE SILOS, LLC
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP MICHIGANi Final PlansI 5

Page 35 of 59



EXHIBIT D

ESTIMATED BUDGET FOR MAINTENANCE IN INITIAL 3 YEARS

2023 2024 2025

$250 $250 $250Spring maintenance

$400 $400 $400Post-major rain

maintenance

Fall culvert

maintenance

$50 $50 $50

$700 $700 $700TOTAL

11

Page 36 of 59



STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into effective the

	 , 2023, by and between the Township of Marquette, a municipal

corporation with offices located at 1000 Commerce Drive, Marquette, Michigan 49855,

hereinafter referred to as "the Township," and Heritage Silos Development, LLC, a Michigan

limited liability company with principal offices located at 397 Bishop Woods, Marquette,

Michigan 49855, its assigns and successors in interest, including but not limited the

Heritage Silos Homeowner's Association ("Homeowner's Association"), all hereinafter

referred to as "the Developer."

day of

The Developer of the property known as the Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development (the

"Development") by ordinance granted by the Township, entered into the Agreement for the

Heritage Silos Planned Unit Development, in which Developer agrees to install stormwater

management features and adopt appropriate practices described in the Planned Unit

Development Plans, hereinafter referred to as the "Stormwater Management System," to

benefit the property described in Exhibit A. Easements have been granted, as filed in the

Marquette County Register of Deeds as Document Numbers

	 to meet the storm water utility requirements of the

and

Development.

In accordance with the Marquette Township Stormwater Ordinance, the Developer enters

into this Stormwater Management Agreement.

The Developer agrees to operate and maintain the Stormwater Management System, agrees

to require its successors and assigns to agree to be bound by this Agreement, and agrees to

the terms stated in this document to ensure that the Stormwater Management System

continues serving the intended function in perpetuity.

This Agreement includes the following exhibits:

Exhibit A: Legal description of the real estate benefited by this Agreement

("Property").

Exhibit B: Location map(s) showing location of the Property and Stormwater

Management System facility features.

Page 37 of 59



Exhibit C: Written summary accurately describing the Stormwater Management

System facility annual maintenance and features.

Exhibit D: Estimated budget for the initial three years of the Stormwater

Management System.

Through this Agreement, the Developer hereby agrees to the following covenants,

conditions and restrictions:

1. Construction of Stormwater Management System. The Developer shall be

solely responsible for the installation, maintenance and repair of the

Stormwater Management System, drainage easements and associated

landscaping identified and required in Exhibits B and C in accordance with

the Township Stormwater Ordinance.

Alterations to Stormwater Management System. No alterations or changes to

the Stormwater Management System identified in Exhibits B and C shall be

permitted unless they are deemed to comply with this Agreement and are

approved in writing by the Township.

Access bv Township. The Easement authorizes the Municipality to enter

upon the Property for the purpose of access to the Stormwater Management

System for inspections to ascertain compliance with the intent of this

Agreement and the activities prescribed in this Management Plan. The

parties intend that if equipment is necessary for the maintenance or repair of

the Stormwater Management System, the owner of the Property burdened by

the Easement, including both the Developer and the Marquette Golf &

Country Club, will be contacted to confirm the best access to impose the least

burden on the Property, as described in the Easement.

Inspection. The Developer shall retain the services of a qualified inspector to

operate and ensure the maintenance of the Stormwater Management System

identified in Exhibits B and C included within the Maintenance Plan attached

as Exhibit C, at Developer's sole expense. Inspections are required annually

at a minimum.

2.

3.

4.

Inspection and Maintenance Report. The Developer agrees it will provide to

the Township, records of the required periodic maintenance and inspection

for review annually, with the administrative costs of the review to be paid by

the Developer. These records will be provided to the Township every year,

no later than the first day of June.

Notification. Upon written notification by the Township or their designee of

required maintenance or repairs, the Developer shall complete the specified

maintenance or repairs within a reasonable time frame determined by the

Township. The Developer shall be liable for the failure to undertake any

5.

6.

2

Page 38 of 59



maintenance or repairs so that the public health, safety and welfare shall not

be endangered nor road improvements damaged.

Corrective Action. If the Developer does not [a] keep the Stormwater

Management System in reasonable order and condition, (b) complete

maintenance activities in accordance with this Agreement, (c) comply with

the Township Stormwater Ordinance, (d) comply with the reporting required

above, or (e) comply with the required maintenance or repairs within the

specified time frames, the Township is authorized but is not required, after

notice and hearing, to perform the specified inspections, maintenance or

repairs in order to preserve the intended functions of the Stormwater

Management System and prevent the Stormwater Management System from

becoming a threat to public health, safety, general welfare or the

environment.

7.

In the case of an emergency, no notice shall be required prior to the

Township performing emergency maintenance or repairs.

The Township may bring an action for injunctive relief requiring that

the Developer cure any violations of this Agreement.

The Township may levy the costs and expenses of such inspections,

maintenance or repairs and legal action (including attorney fees and

costs) plus a ten percent (10%) administrative fee against the

Developer.

Successors and Assigns. The Developer agrees, at the time that the Property

is transferred to the Homeowner's Association, to provide information

regarding proper inspection, maintenance and repair of the Stormwater

Management System and to provide a copy of the transmittal of such

information to the Township. The Homeowner's Association Articles of

Incorporation and Bylaws provide for owners of lots within the Development

to share the cost of maintenance of all aspects of the Development, including

the Stormwater Management System.

Indemnification. The Developer, its agents, representatives, successors and

assigns shall defend, indemnify and hold the Township harmless from and

against any claims, demands, actions, damages, injuries, costs or expenses of

any nature whatsoever, hereinafter "Claims", fixed or contingent, known or

unknown, arising out of or in any way connected with the design,

construction, use, maintenance, repair or operation (or omissions in such

regard) of the Stormwater Management System referred to as Exhibit B

hereto, appurtenances, connections and attachments thereto which are the

subject of this Agreement. This indemnity and hold harmless shall include

a.

b.

c.

8.

9.

3

Page 39 of 59



any costs, expenses and attorney fees incurred by the Township in

connection with such Claims or the enforcement of this Agreement.

Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the

State of Michigan. Any dispute that cannot be resolve by discussions between

the parties shall be subject exclusively to the jurisdiction and venue of the

Circuit Court for the County of Marquette.

Headings. Headings are for reference purposes only and shall not in any way

affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

Amendments. No amendment to this Agreement, including this Section, shall

be valid and binding unless set forth in writing and signed by the parties.

Integration. This Agreement is the complete agreement of the parties and

supersedes all prior representations, negotiations and agreements on the

subject matter herein.

Commencement. The Developer agrees that the rights, obligations and

responsibilities hereunder shall commence upon execution of the Agreement.

Authority to Sign. The parties whose signatures appear below hereby

represent and warrant that they have the authority and capacity to sign this

agreement and bind the respective parties hereto.

Duration and Binding Effect. This Agrement shall bind the Developer, its

agents, representatives, successors and assigns and any person or entity

claiming any right or ownership in the Development in perpetuity, and shall

run with the land.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17. Recording. This Agreement shall be recorded at Developer's expense with the

Marquette County Register of Deeds.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day

and year first above written:

DEVELOPER:WITNESS:

1.
WITNESS:

ELOPMENTS, LLCHER4TAOE SrL'

By: MichaeTVonck

Its: Member and Manager

^ rv tfr\. /V\o<V'S©rv

4

Page 40 of 59



)STATE OF MICHIGAN

) ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Acknowledged before me in Marquette County, Michigan, on February /"7 . 2023, by
Michael Vonck, Member and Manager of Heritage Silos Developments, LLC, a Michigan

limited liability company.

/£ Notary Public

Marquette County, Michigan .

My Commission Expires: 7

Acting in Marquette County, Michigan

WITNESS: TOWNSHIP:

TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

A Michigan Municipal Corporation

WITNESS:

By: Leonard Bodenus

Its: Superintendent of Public Works

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss. Notarizi

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Acknowledged before me in Marquette County, Michigan, on	 ,

2023, by Leonard Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works of the Township of Marquette,

a Michigan municipal body.

Notary Public

Marquette County, Michigan

My Commission Expires: 	

Acting in Marquette County, Michigan

Drafted by:

KENDRICKS, BORDEAU, P.C.

Tami M. Seavoy (P41900)

128 West Spring Street

Marquette, MI 49855

(906) 226-2543

When recorded return to:

Randy Ritari

Marquette Township Clerk

Marquette Township Hall

1000 Commerce Drive

Marquette, MI 49855

(906) 228-6220, ext!12 tseavoy@kendrickslaw.com

rritari@marquettetownship.org

5

Page 41 of 59



EXHIBIT A

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A parcel of land located in the Township of Marquette, County of Marquette and State of

Michigan, to-wit:

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF

SE 1/4) OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST, TOWNSHIP OF

MARQUETTE, COUNTY OF MARQUETTE AND STATE OF MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 21 AS DESCRIBED PER LAND

CORNER RECORDATION CERTIFICATE RECORDED AT LIBER Rl, PAGE 284, MARQUETTE

COUNTY LAND CORNER RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 00o32'32" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 21 A DISTANCE

OF 1324.23 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21. THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION

21 BEING DEFINED AS A STRAIGHT LINE ORIGINATING AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID

SECTION 21 AS DESCRIBED PER LAND CORNER RECORDATION CERTIFICATE RECORDED

AT LIBER Rl, PAGE 284, MARQUETTE COUNTY LAND CORNER RECORDS AND ENDING AT

THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 21 AS DESCRIBED PER LAND CORNER

RECORDATION CERTIFICATE RECORDED AT LIBER Rl, PAGE 285, MARQUETTE COUNTY

LAND CORNER RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 89046'17" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21 A DISTANCE OF 450.00 FEET TO

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE LAST DESCRIBED PARCEL PER QUIT CLAIM DEED

RECORDED AT LIBER 139 OF DEEDS, PAGE 329, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. THIS

BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LANDS HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 89°46'17" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21 A

DISTANCE OF 860.97 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21. SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-10305,

MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. SAID POINT BEING MONUMENTED WITH A FOUND 5/8"

DIAMETER IRON ROD AND CAP NO. 46667;

THENCE SOUTH 00o16'll" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 (SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4) OF SAID SECTION 21 AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF

SAID LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-10305, MARQUETTE COUNTY

RECORDS

A DISTANCE OF 81.60 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF LANDS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

6

Page 42 of 59



THENCE NORTH 78°47'14" EAST ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 160.58 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 88°00'56" EAST CONTINUING ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID

LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 228.07 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 34°44'31" EAST CONTINUING ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID

LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 69.51 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 27°28'44" WEST CONTINUING ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID

LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 213.87 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 60°22,14" WEST CONTINUING ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID

LANDS DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2016R-05372, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 177.50 FEET. SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PARCEL C AS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-08614, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH llo03'ir EAST ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL C AS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-08614, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 164.91 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PARCEL B AS DESCRIBED PER

DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-08614, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 19°32'15" EAST ALONG THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL B AS

DESCRIBED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2013R-08614, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 244.22 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED PER

DOCUMENT NO. 2015R-04253, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. SAID POINT ALSO BEING

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED AT LIBER 450 OF DEEDS, PAGE 1030,

MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 86025'56" EAST (RECORDED AS NORTH 86026'14" EAST) ALONG THE

NORTH LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT LIBER 450 OF DEEDS, PAGE 1030,

MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF 76.40 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER

SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT LIBER 450 OF DEEDS, PAGE 1030, MARQUETTE COUNTY

RECORDS. SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED AT

LIBER 290 OF DEEDS, PAGE 357, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 86°26'S6" EAST (RECORDED AS NORTH 86°41' EAST) ALONG THE NORTH

LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT LIBER 290 OF DEEDS, PAGE 357, MARQUETTE COUNTY

RECORDS A DISTANCE OF 123.09 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS

DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

7

Page 43 of 59



THENCE SOUTH 02o59'23" EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF 68.95

FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER

2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 86026'56" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF

120.01 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT

NUMBER 2022R-11319, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320,

MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 86°26,56M EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LANDS

DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 02°59'23" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF

168.71 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT IN THE EAST LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE SOUTH 40°34'53" EAST CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LANDS

DESCRIBED AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS A

DISTANCE OF 23.86 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED AT

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022R-11320, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS. SAID POINT BEING

ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GROVE STREET;

THENCE NORTH 86025'54" EAST ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID GROVE

STREET A DISTANCE OF 228.59 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE LAST

DESCRIBED PARCEL PER SAID QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED AT LIBER 139 OF DEEDS,

PAGE 329, MARQUETTE COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 01°21'31" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LAST DESCRIBED PARCEL PER

SAID QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED AT LIBER 139 OF DEEDS, PAGE 329, MARQUETTE

COUNTY RECORDS A DISTANCE OF 1008.49 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

8

Page 44 of 59



EXHIBIT B

FINAL PUD MAP OF THE STORM WATER UTILITY

SEE ATTACHED C-l THROUGH C-3

9

Page 45 of 59



B r-: ; B BI I

*jC\ 5»S«d

5t< 10*C0 P0»)

	
Prop 912.4

L» 914.44

to*-p-

r \ x: 	 	
99

h X10«-33(LP) 91 !.l

••s? i.

5s o»feoProp

E> 9

912.21

11 J*

«•! M.I

3P ,

S

1 5' loo 11\r rnfn
V

IIX
912.4 *

is
1264

l!
II V

XSX " I
;?!
jjliJ i\

s
I 2 IProp

L. 9

91565

£15**

t

/ 00 *>'

A/§X
914.09

13 24

7
7/
L y»nf^fL?P-

E. 9

911.65

10.14

/

Li§ xs? n

E J
r

I ?I i. *• " - D
/ % "3 »T 3?

Prop

e« 906J*

// Is
f//_§ 5 I1

5 i 15*30

t wirix*903.03

I S

''
s.

i i I

I o

XIProp 901.15

r i j/ i 3
00 91 1

/

{7'IX
ll

s
u:/S!!l «. a

13 NI!*«P
E» 699.34

896.15

I 3?

/
J

I
oof* I,

! 2 II? T«M.«
g £b 89544

i
Si.g°°

L. a9s.i± !
SI J4 s>

WliTK" ,1|
'

I f p.

)
ip!g eTm344 §.: B

B 3. »4

ir * is

w
:

Prop B94.0

P. S94.01;

s

IX •7"$10 19U0I

[ RT 5f 5 -
894.50

I894J4

i. I ; I

€ 6

1 894.75

6950* S

IX
$«o 2C *0 I

H )9 5
894.50

894.14

•OH *V*0J4

!1 894.0

894.04

Prop

C« 8

If V-
!

£|§l

\— J

S l~T^ PLANNED unit development of
m -Jr HERITAGE SILOS, LLC

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP. MICHIGAN

5, BARRY J.

if 1 X-F
5

Final Plans

Page 46 of 59



FS©
uguiigg^JUL3-

Sf jP
,5 teM-,o-WfcH *•«"*> •«'

o^,n »v»*"d

£ J£2*c ns?
:£ >

Trtirir uo-»!A ,0#l3a.

I
SSn •" "T

		!^•5Sn±:i 99

Sto 10*33<IP) 91 M

8?I-s

ill
< : pd5d/d<c -^TTt

;l a aProp

E» 9

912.21

1 1.a*
! :

I,s

il t:MlUi i. IVI j..„ <} ,Vif
5 P

?!??
.fr°p
Ex 01

912.4

F""
%!

^ '

a

I1 5 1«•

M

1!M A *
Itir^-Prop 912.4

Lx 914Jt
-"9

I /. A
SIS •a

a liv

\
I ':

! I il ifS^
\ s

»§ I

Prop 915.65

Ej> 9156* IT /• L>

11
'

/] ' j ufc/is*. /13.2*

'(
A >?!

/Prop 91 1 .65

f x« "<r,c- -«r 4.
/

• i 5:^ 5*r-.58? "CM- 1 .

1

_1H

p°yr yFf

i#
j

N \

It ***
it—

i /WK!Prop

E» 9

1 905 63

906.2*
\s

M >// y"
i

"fla

I \v /

3 wli A-
-Vso. jn

Prop Ml. 15

C. Ml 7±
:

*,s«
«S~

J
A/ -1S Wop

8 t" »
I699.63

/ / /!7/aa.at

r
' /

%i<' *//? ;/\S|
lip//j i \y

/

r«ir yfc 4.
fl! /

\

11' i l .v

I /

il
I n J

1

J
0*-S5!^ r t

l/i /

P_J>)
/// / An .

Ft
!I£5 Prop

8 E" a 8.jl w°8693.5*

V

——i v

ef
// / y5 iP6* IQ L/t 6

iu|pi
I. a^s

w ft n

S)

IffcF
/ /

j51

Hi.

1 1si I!1L£^ AiN
iA «rt

7 ///:
S :Prop

I? 1 £ r
s

:

A
\?L?2

8 e. a f%'£-1 694.50

894.1* I
:

/

oun *»i»6ojd
Prop

Ex 884.0*

»A8®i:i
t"/

\

E P PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OF
5lP HERITAGE SILOS, LLC

ra 5 MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN 7
;L sssii
11 sH^

BARRY J.
T

Final Plans

^

Page 47 of 59



Ill
1\ \|

s
-i

I
£

Marquette Twp ZonecLRFK

I
<
m

s
*

"S
O

> i

i
s:: X

NJ

	-iI

vx.
g

' \ \ - *
yQ.

h- irt
§

•.I N

-- - -Xo-'tw. * uw>-£»g»X-s : /
.2

i

-I

c:

3

^5
i

M

t-

'Jjr--. -£-
liiphJ "i

i2"

N\«

t 4
jD

:
-r / 4 f 8VjJ

! I IB
^/v) / MHJ276E fQ

J®L .M
!

/ ./
.rf

CT

s. —«w '/ \ >VNW\
\ \>%Ar

- I !K\ V 'vvv%oK
„v—V V\'^;^i\

/ / \ \ V\vv

• 9j

©
o

\
7r

a:i

'Ti\L; ! / / /
/ /

A'

> V /*

X§§uMf;^/
%<—ia

t: / wr

Li.

Jfl®
o

/-;V. -/-5

	 ^ pv% .-Marquette City \|\ V

//'Zs=2=======l!lr*?i5tV77-_-E==:i^

// t-

V v.
zU

\ '<\'c Sd
H X

Q-

°0O—-—---

• ~tC// . }° Basi" . 7 / f v°L
—,-t d_, —j...—t-—l—J--l—i~ -j-

' ® . Drain. >31
p«7»
£lu|
iu|
Q<°
UJ 		

Z-—t

<L±Jg

clU

-iX>_

U-

30" UWty Slonti" WoUr I
I

,

"so: ue« si°™ eo«™«
LU

I 1 ,••>»

II I

! i
	S: A

Marquette Zoned Golf" 'Course
\J

X
I

\

BUS

Soil Erosion Measures
Vfflft1

Storm Droina

Existi
area

oge Note3:

dition is based on a 4.5 acre area droini

oted between the Golf

being developed in Marquette Township.

ling to the low

and the property to the west
ng

loc

1. 30' Wide Poved Roadway

2. 1 on 4' Slopes Topsoil 3".
3. Drainage Swale with 1 on 4 slopes, Mulch Blanket with Seed ond Fertilizer.

4. Storm S

5. Geotextile Silt Fence.

6. Berm topsoil stripping to West Side to prevent droii

7. Storm Water Retention, utilize as sediment basin, c

Bcvisdyt

iUAIfcjlsrijigBY;Seed and Mulch.

wii n™i bus
12". Wvr

New Site Conditions are based on lots opprox. 3 of an acres with

305J impervious surface.

The basin has the ability to hold water up to evavotion of 891.0

without going into proposed bock yards or into the rough on the

ole.

"ie to the west,

nout prior to final
nog

fear '--T*
srestoration.

-

12th h «& J-s
if lit!A;

Pond is sized to I
0 peak elevation 0

hold 0 100 year
of 890.47 with 12,348 Cubic Feet of Storage.

Drainage Calculations will be emailed upon request.

- 24 hour duration storm with

111Grove !
Submitt

June 7. 2021

Submitted to Marquette Township

August 24. 2021

Sept. 27. 2021

Street Development
ted & Approved City of Marquette

C-3

& So4 Erosion

Page 48 of 59



EXHIBIT C

STORM WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

STORM SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

REQUIRED MAINTENANCE:

Check the Cross-Culvert near the entrance, ensure pipe inlet and outlets are

clear. If plugged flush culvert to clear, (bi-annually)

Check roadway spillways at cross-culvert are clear of debris and remove

any cumulated silt and sediment, (bi-annually)

Inspect cul-de-sac storm sewer distribution system (bi-annually).

Clean storm sewer structures when accumulation of leaves, silt and

sediment reaches 6" or less from storm catch basin outlets.

Grates on inlets, outlets, and other storm sewer structures should be cleaned

regularly.

Prohibit property owners from raking leaves and yard debris into the

roadway.

Dr^inftge Wflyg/RetenfiQn B?$in

REQUIRED MAINTENANCE:

• Check the easterly drainage way within the drainage easement. Clear

debris, and accumulated areas of silt and sediment, (annually)

• Check the outlet from the Cul-de-Sac to the basin to verify it is free and clear of silt

and sediment. Remove material that is clogging outlet from free flowing. If line is

plugged flush from the cul-de-sac into the basin and clean material from the basin.

(bi-annually).

• If necessary based on surroundings, mow grass side slopes (bi-annually).

• Inspect entire system at least annually including inlet/outlet pipes,

restricted outlet structure(s).

• Check banks and bottom for erosion and correct as necessary with topsoil,

seed, mulch and anchoring mulch as needed (annually).

• Following major rain events, 2 year storms or greater, inspect basin 24

hours later to ensure basin is draining properly. If basin is begin to drain

slower, remove any silt or sediment that has built-up and is causing

slower of percolation.

• Reseed banks near inlet/outlet and stabilize eroded banks as necessary.

• Remove dead vegetation (early spring) that obstructs flow.

• Clean retention system if its volume has been reduced by more than 10% due

to accumulation of silt and sediment.

Upon completion ofannual routine inspections, documentation shall be provided

to:

Marquette Township

1000 Commerce Drive

Marquette, MI 49855

10

Page 49 of 59



EXHIBIT D

ESTIMATED BUDGET FOR MAINTENANCE IN INITIAL 3 YEARS

20252023 2024

$250 $250$250Spring maintenance

Post-major rain

maintenance

$400 $400$400

$50 $50$50Fall culvert

maintenance

$700$700 $700TOTAL

11

Page 50 of 59



GRANT OF EASEMENT

This agreement (the "Agreement") is entered into on the day of ,
between Marquette Golf and Country Club, a Michigan nonprofit corporation, of 1075 Grove
Street, Marquette, Michigan 49855 ("GRANTOR"), Heritage Silos Development, LLC, a
Michigan limited liability company, of 397 Bishop Woods Road, Marquette, Michigan 49855
("GRANTEE"), and its successors and assigns, and Marquette Township, a municipality in the
County of Marquette, Michigan located at 1000 Commerce Drive, Marquette, MI 49855
("MUNICIPAL GRANTEE") on the following terms and conditions.

Purpose. Grantor owns a parcel of land, adjacent to the Grantee's parcel. The parties
desire to allow Grantee access to the described parcel for the construction, operation,
maintenance and use of such parcel for a storm water management facility and for the purpose of
providing an emergency service corridor for the purpose of vehicular ingress and egress to
service the storm water management facilities, over, under and across the parcel. In compliance
with Marquette Township's Stormwater Management Ordinance, effective June 19, 2015,
Grantor also desires to grant a non-exclusive easement to Marquette Township for the purpose of
maintenance, monitoring and inspection of the storm water management facility, as further
described herein. Grantor wishes to grant the easement to Grantee and Municipal Grantee across
Grantor's land for the purposes herein stated, which will burden Grantor's parcel for the benefit
of Grantee's parcel.

1.

2. Burdened Property. Grantor owns land situated and being in the Township of
Marquette, County of Marquette, and State of Michigan, more particularly described as follows:

A parcel of land situated in the Southeast Va of the Southeast Va (SE Va of SE Va) of
Section 21, Township 48 North, Range 25 West, Township of Marquette, County of
Marquette and State of Michigan, described as follows:

Commencing at the East Va corner of said Section 21 as described per land corner
recordation certificate recorded at Liber Rl, Page 284, Marquette County Land Cornel-
Records;

thence South 00°32'32" West along the East line of said Section 21 a distance of 1324.23
feet to the Northeast corner of the Southeast Va of the Southeast 'A (SE Va of SE Va) of said
Section 21, the East line of said Section 21 being defined as a straight line originating at
the East Va corner of said Section 21 as described per land corner recordation certificate
recorded at Liber Rl, Page 284, Marquette County Land Corner Records and ending at

Page 1 of 7

Page 51 of 59



the Southeast corner of said Section 21 as described per land corner recordation

certificate recorded at Liber Rl, Page 285, Marquette County Land Corner Records;

thence South 89°46'17" West along the North line of the Southeast 14 of the Southeast 14

(SE 14 of SE 14) of said Section 21 a distance of 450.00 feet to the Northeast corner of

lands described at Document Number 2021R-00288. Marquette County Records;

thence South 0 1 °2 1 "3 1 " East along the East line of said lands described at Document

Number 2021R-00288, Marquette County Records a distance of 181.44 feet. This being

the Point of Beginning of the easement parcel herein described;

thence North 88°38'29" East perpendicular to the East line of said lands described at

Document Number 2021 R-00288, Marquette County Records a distance of 50.00 feet;

thence South 01°2r31" East parallel to the East line of said lands described at Document

Number 2021 R-00288, Marquette County Records a distance of 287.31 feet;

thence South 88°38'29" West perpendicular to the East line of said lands described at

Document Number 2021 R-00288, Marquette County Records a distance of 20.00 feet;

thence South 01°2r31" East parallel to the East line of said lands described at Document

Number 2021 R-00288, Marquette County Records a distance of 538.59 feet to a point on

the North right-of-way line of Grove Street;

thence South 86°25,54" West along the North right-of-way line of said Grove Street a

distance of 30.02 feet to the Southeast corner of said lands described at Document

Number 2021 R-00288, Marquette County Records;

thence North 01°2 1 '3 1 " West along the East line of said lands described at Document

Number 2021 R-00288, Marquette County Records a distance of 827.05 feet to the Point

of Beginning.

(The "Burdened Property'').

Benefitted Property. Grantee owns a parcel of land situated and being in the Township

of Marquette, County of Marquette, and State of Michigan, more particularly described as

follows:

3.

A parcel of land situated in the Southeast 14 of the Southeast 14 (SE 14 of SE 14) of

Section 21, Township 48 North, Range 25 West, Township of Marquette, County of

Marquette and State of Michigan, described as follows:

Commencing at the East '4 Comer of said Section 21 as described per Land Comer

Recordation Certificate recorded at Liber Rl, Page 284, Marquette County Land

Comer Records;

Page 2 of 7

Page 52 of 59



Thence South 00°32'32" West along the East line of said Section 21 a distance of

1324.23 feet to the Northeast Corner of the Southeast A of the Southeast Va (SE Va of

SE Va) of said Section 21. The East Line of said Section 21 being defined as a

straight line originating at the East /a Corner of said Section 21 as described per

Land Comer Recordation Certificate recorded at Liber Rl, Page 284, Marquette

County Land Comer Records and ending at the Southeast Comer of said Section 21

as described per Land Comer Recordation Certificate recorded at Liber Rl, Page

285, Marquette County Land Comer Records;

Thence South 89°46'17" West along the North line of the Southeast Va of the

Southeast Va (SE Va of SE Va) of said Section 21 a distance of 450.00 feet to the

Northwest Comer of the last described parcel per quit claim deed recorded at Liber

139 of Deeds, Page 329, Marquette County Records. This being the Point of

Beginning of the lands herein described;

Thence continuing South 89°46'17" West along the North line of the Southeast Va of

the Southeast lA (SE Va of SE Va) of said Section 21 a distance of 860.97 feet to the

Northwest comer of the Southeast Va of the Southeast Va (SE A of SE Va) of said

Section 21. Said point also being the Northeast comer of lands described per

Document No. 20 1 3 R- 10305, Marquette County Records. Said point being

monumented with a found 5/8" diameter iron rod and cap no. 46667;

Thence South 00° 16' 11" West along the West Line of the Southeast Va of the

Southeast Va (SE Va of SE Va) of said Section 21 and along the East Line of said lands

described per Document No. 20 1 3R- 1 0305, Marquette County Records a distance of

81.60 feet to a point on the exterior boundary of lands described per Document No.

2016R-05372, Marquette County Records;

Thence North 78°47'14" East along the exterior boundary of said lands described

per Document No. 2016R-05372, Marquette County Records a distance of 160.58

feet;

Thence South 88°00'56" East continuing along the exterior boundary of said lands

described per Document No, 2016R-05372, Marquette County Records a distance of

228.07 feet;

Thence South 34°44'31" East continuing along the exterior boundary of said lands

described per Document No. 2016R-05372, Marquette County Records a distance of

69.51 feet;

Thence South 27°28'44" West continuing along the exterior boundary of said lands

described per Document No. 2016R-05372, Marquette County Records a distance of

213.87 feet;

Thence South 60°22'14" West continuing along the exterior boundary of said lands

described per Document No. 2016R-05372, Marquette County Records a distance of

Page 3 of 7

Page 53 of 59



177.50 feet. Said point being the Northeast Corner of Parcel C as described per

Document No. 20 1 3R-086 1 4, Marquette County Records;

Thence South Ho03'H" East along the exterior boundary of said Parcel C as

described per Document No. 20 1 3R-086 1 4, Marquette County Records a distance of

164.91 feet to the Northeast comer of Parcel B as described per Document No.

20 1 3R-086 1 4, Marquette County Records;

Thence South 19°32'15" East along the exterior boundary of said Parcel B as

described per Document No. 201 3R-08614, Marquette County Records a distance of

244.22 feet to the Northeast Comer of lands described per Document No. 201 5R-

04253, Marquette County Records. Said point also being the Northwest Corner of

lands described at Liber 450 of Deeds, Page 1030, Marquette County Records;

Thence North 86°25'56" East (Recorded as North 86°26'14" East) along the North

Line of said lands described at Liber 450 of Deeds, Page 1030, Marquette County

Records a distance of 76.40 feet to the Northeast Comer of said lands described at

Liber 450 of Deeds, Page 1030, Marquette County Records. Said point also being

the Northwest Corner of lands described at Liber 290 of Deeds, Page 357, Marquette

County Records;

Thence North 86°26'56" East (Recorded as North 86°41 ' East) along the North Line

of said lands described at Liber 290 of Deeds, Page 357, Marquette County Records

a distance of 243.10 feet (Recorded as 240.7 feet) to the Northeast Comer of said

lands being described at Liber 290 of Deeds, Page 357, Marquette County Records.

Said point being monumented with a found % (OD) iron pipe;

Thence South 02°59'23" East (Recorded as South 02°56' East) along the East Line

of said lands described at Liber 290 of Deeds, Page 357, Marquette County Records

a distance of 256.73 feet (Recorded as 256.8 feet) to the Southeast Comer of said

lands described at Liber 290 of Deeds, Page 357, Marquette County Records. Said

point being on the North right-of-way line of Grove Street. Said point being

monumented with a found 1" (ID) iron pipe;

Thence North 86°25'54" East along the North right-of-way line of said Grove Street

a distance of 268.15 feet to a point on the West Line of the last described parcel per

said quit claim deed recorded at Liber 139 of Deeds, Page 329, Marquette County

Records;

Thence North 01°2r31" West along the West Line of the last described parcel per

said quit claim deed recorded at Liber 139 of Deeds, Page 329, Marquette County

Records a distance of 1 008.49 feet to the Point of Beginning.

(The "Benefitted Property")

A map of this easement is attached as "Exhibit A".

Page 4 of 7

Page 54 of 59



Consideration. Grantor grants this easement for good and valuable consideration less4.

than $100.00.

Description of the Easement in favor of Grantee. Grantor grants to Grantee an

easement for construction, operation, maintenance and use of storm water management facilities

in, on, over, under and across the parcel, and for providing an emergency service corridor for the

purpose of vehicular ingress and egress to service the storm water management facilities over

and upon the parcel without undue additional burden on Grantor's parcel. An owner of the

Benefitted Property may not improve, expand, or alter the easement way from its current

condition including, but not limited to, its width or location, unless the owner of that Benefitted

Property and the owner of the Burdened Property agree to such improvement, expansion, or

alteration in a writing recorded at the Marquette County Register of Deeds. The easement shall

not extend to additional or future utilities. The owners of the Benefitted Property have a

continued right to use the easement way.

5.

Description of the Easement in favor of Municipal Grantee. This easement includes

the grant of a perpetual non-exclusive easement for the purpose of Municipal Grantee inspecting,

monitoring, testing, verifying and ascertaining the construction, maintenance, repair,

replacement, modification and continued satisfactory operation of any and all components of the

storm water management facilities on Grantor's parcel, preserving drainage ways serving

Grantee's storm water management needs, providing access to individuals (and their equipment)

performing maintenance, repairs, and improvements to the storm water management facilities,

and for the purpose of ascertaining compliance with and effectuating enforcement of a perpetual

storm water management plan adopted by Grantee and Municipal Grantee pursuant to Marquette

Township's Stormwater Management Ordinance now in effect or as may subsequently be

amended, in, on, over, under and across the premises as depicted and described on Exhibit A.

The right of ingress and egress over and upon Grantor's premises shall be the described

emergency service corridor or such other convenient and direct route available consistent with

the purposes of this easement and without undue additional burden on Grantor's parcel.

6.

Interest in realty. This is to be an easement over the Burdened Property for the use and

benefit of the Benefited Property and is to be an appurtenance to the Benefited Property and run

with the land.

7.

Duration of easement. This easement is perpetual and not revocable.8.

Entire agreement. This Agreement and all exhibits, if any, constitute the entire

agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and all prior

negotiations and agreements with respect to the easement between the parties, whether written or

oral, shall be of no further force and effect. This Agreement may not be modified except by a

written document signed by both parties.

9.

Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement or the application of

which to any party or circumstance shall be to any extent invalid or unenforceable, the remainder

of this Agreement, or the application of such term, covenant, or condition to persons or

10.

Page 5 of 7

Page 55 of 59



circumstances other than those to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall be effective,
and each term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforced to the fullest
extent permitted by law.

11. Jurisdiction and venue. Any disputes under this conveyance shall be subject to the laws
of the State of Michigan and venue for any disputes shall lie in Marquette County, Michigan.

12. Transfer tax exemptions. This easement is exempt from real estate transfer taxation
under the provisions of MCL §§207. 505(a) and 207.526(a).

Signed by GRANTOR:

MARQUETTE GOLF AND COUNTRY

CLUB

Y\d
(VL 1Dated , 2022

By:
Its:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)SS

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

&
Acknowledged before me in Marquette County, Michigan, on the 	day of June, 2022,

by y fcAlCCV, as pf of Marquette Golf and Country Club, a
Michigan nonprofit corporation.

VfrwUl M1. ^kjgl-feK
(Notary Public
Marquette County, Michigan

My commission expires: [ 0 1 i

r>ol\
Dated 2022 Signed by GRANTEE:

HERITAGE SILOS DEVELOPMENT,

LLC

By: Michael Vonck

Its: Member

Page 6 of 7

Page 56 of 59



STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)SS

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

fAcknowledged before me in Marquette County, Michigan, on
Michael Vonck, as Member of Heritage Silos Development, LLC, a Michigan limited liability
company.

day of June, 2022, by

UUL JY\- WAlHx®r\
tma. m- s k&Hon

Notary Public

Marquette County, Michigan

My commission expires: jo / 23] Z.02.1

Signed by MUNICIPAL GRANTEE

TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

By:

Its: aa

%STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)SS

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Acknowledged before me in Marquette County, Michigan, on

, its 	

day/ -of
., 2022, by on

behalf of the Township.

Notary Public

Marquette County, Michigan

My commission expires:
Prepared by:

Tami M. Seavoy (P41900)

KENDRICKS, BORDEAU, KEEFE,
SEAVOY & REILLY, P.C.

128 W. Spring Street

Marquette, MI 49855

(906) 226-2543

Page 7 of 7

Page 57 of 59



CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

EASEMENT DETAIL

EAST 1/4 CORNER SECTION 21

FOUND MARQUETTE COUNTY
MONUMENT PER LAND CORNER
RECORDATION CERTIFICATE

RECORDED AT LIBER R1, PAGE 284,

MARQUETTE COUNTY LAND CORNER
RECORDS.

lo

SCALE: 1 "=150' a
to

S89'46'1 7"W (M) 450.00' (M)

z NORTH LINE OF

SE1/4 OF SE1/4S01'21'31"E (M)

181.44' (M)

<—.

in

r— N88'38'29"E (M)

\ 50.00' (M)
CO

CD
C\|7-

(
u_

Si
S01 '21 '31 "E (M)

287.31' (M)

— STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
FACILITIES AND ACCESS

EASEMENT PARCEL

So*
z2q

^2
t- O
ID UJL

PiH;

IS
to

•cmUJ CO

i§
U-

o

|8§
-J Q I

0.701 ACRES 00

CtL

UJ ^ CM

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

In SEE SHEET NO. 2
° %a-£

SE CORNER SECTION 2100

% % FOUND MARQUETTE COUNTY
MONUMENT PER LAND CORNER
RECORDATION CERTIFICATE
RECORDED AT LIBER R1, PAGE 285,

MARQUETTE COUNTY LAND CORNER

RECORDS.

si
d

Mi
30.00'

S0r21'31"E (M)

538.59' (M)5

o

5
z

NORTH R/W LINE OF

GROVE STREET

Z PRELIMINARY
S86'25'54"W (M)

30.02' (M)
MICHAEL MILESKI, P.S. 39091

DATE: 25 APRIL 2022I, MICHAEL MILESKI, A LICENSED SURVEYOR IN THE

STATE OF MICHIGAN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE
SURVEYED AND MAPPED THE ABOVE PARCEL OF LAND
AT THE DIRECTION OF THE PARTY NAMED HEREON;

AND THAT THE RATIO OF THE UNADJUSTED FIELD
OBSERVATIONS WAS WITHIN THE ACCEPTED LIMITS;

2021 / 2022	

BASIS OF BEARING: CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

LEGEND

IRON SET

IRON FOUND

NAIL SET

NAIL FOUND

STAKE SET

STAKE FOUND

SECTION CORNER

1/4 CORNER

CENTER 1/4 CORNER
DISTANCE N.T.S.

DEED

RECORD

MEASURED

PRORATED

CALCULATED

©O

(0)A

(R)DATE OF SURVEY: A

(M)

(P)
ERROR OF CLOSURE: 1/10000 O (C)

GeoMetric

Services

Incorporated
Complete Surveying andMapping Services

TaU\ I JOB No. 200044CLIENT: HERITAGE SILOS

DEVELOPMENT, LLC BK. 264M

IV1II FLD: M. MILESKIPART OF SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4,
SECTION 21, T48N, R25W,
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP,

MARQUETTE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

L? FJI I OWN: M. MILESKI

DWG: 200044, DWG
315 South Front Street Marquette, Ml 49855
(906) 220-9792 Voice . 19061 226-9720 Fax SHEET 1 OF 2

Page 58 of 59



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 28, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 5.C.  
Proposal:  
Presented by:  

 
 
Background: 
 
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $  
  
Budget Account:  
   
Recommended motion: 
 
 

Page 59 of 59

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Approval of the Agenda
	5. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider the Application for the MNRTF Development
	Board Action Item
	MQT TWP-NTN TRAILHEAD LOCATION MAP
	TF23-0122 PH Affidavit
	MNRTF DEVELOPMENT GRANT RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR PROJECT #TF23-1022
	MQT TWP TWP BOARD LOS - 032823

	B. Consider the Heritage Silos LLC PUD Development Do
	Board Action Item
	PUD Agreement signed by Heritage Silos Developer
	Stormwater Management Agreement - signed by Heritage Silos Developer
	Easement - signed by Golf Country Club and Heritage Silos

	C. Consider the Appropriation Request Proposal for th
	Board Action Item


	6. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	7. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	B. Board Member Comment

	8. Adjournment

